Martin Garcia Prieto

WEB DEVELOPER

martinrgarciap@gmail.com 416-839-4423 https://www.linkedin.com/in/martingarcia-prieto/ https://github.com/martinrgarciap https://linktr.ee/martinrgarciap

PROFILE

I am a Web developer who graduated from BrainStation with a background in electrical engineering. Working above and beyond for all that I do is my motto and live that every day by always spending my time learning new technical skills. I have years of software development experience under my belt, including building multiple complex Python applications and building reactive websites with clean relational databases in MySQL.

EXPERIENCE

Food and Beverage Area Supervisor | Canada's Wonderland

AUG 2021 - PRESENT, VAUGHAN, ON

- Assisted operations team in reducing food cost by about 5-6% bi weekly through analysis of sales and customer satisfaction data.
- Exceeded sales forecast by 6-8% on a bi-weekly basis.

$Food\ and\ Beverage\ Head\ Supervisor\ \mid\ Canada's\ Wonderland$

APR 2018- 2020, VAUGHAN, ON

- Hired and trained 30+ services associates and motivated them to become hardworking team members with strong company knowledge.
- Assisted in increasing quarterly sales revenue by 8% each month for 2 years.

CANSAT Electronics Radio Project Lead | Ryerson University

JAN 2017 - 2018, TORONTO, ON

 Led the radio project team with a group of 15 engineering students to design, build and launch a miniature satellite that ended up passing the first two rounds to the finals in Texas.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, Web Development

SEP 2021 - DEC 2021, TORONTO, ONTARIO

AWS | Certified Developer – Associate Certification

FEB 2021 TORONTO, ONTARIO

Ryerson University | Bachelors in Electrical Engineering

SEP 2015 - 2020, TORONTO, ONTARIO

SKILLS

JavaScript, MySQL, Node.js, React, Python, HTML, CSS, Java, C, AWS, Linux, Express, Agile Development, Document Object Model (DOM) APIs, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, GitHub, Jest

PROJECTS

Campgrounds Yelp (https://yelpcamp-martin.herokuapp.com/) | Lead Coder

September 2021

Interactive campgrounds rating website that allows users to register and sign in to submit information and photos of campground sites. Website allows users to rate and comment on other campground submissions. (Node.js, Express, MongoDb, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Heroku).